DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
LANDSTUHL REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
Unit 33100
APO AE 09180-3100

MCEU-LCO 17 March 2025

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL PERSONNEL ASSIGNED TO OR ATTACHED TO
LANDSTUHL REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER (LRMC)

SUBJECT: LRMC Command Policy Letter 6 - Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO)

1. EEO is fundamental to caring for others and living our core values. | expect all
personnel, to fully support EEQ at all levels and to model EEQ values and principles.

2. In support of, and in commitment to the EEO program, all Service Members and Civilians
will be treated with dignity and respect. All personnel will foster an environment free from
discrimination based on race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, physical disability,
and genetic information.

3. Supervisors and leaders will ensure all employees are aware of the EEO complaint
process and that employees are free from intimidation, coercion, or reprisal in exercising
their right to use the complaint process. Complaints of discrimination will be resolved at the
lowest level possible with the full participation of leaders and employees.

4. Individuals seeking additional information regarding the EEO program or to file an EEO
complaint should contact the Defense Health Agency (DHA) EEO office at
dha.eodm@health.mil or, for DA Civilians, the installation EEO office at DSN 314-541-2203.

5. The point of contact for this memorandum is the LRMC Equal Opportunity Advisor, MSG
Charles Cannon-Cherry at DSN 314-590-4495 or Charles.a.cannon-cherry.mil@health.mil.
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THEODORE R. BROWN
COL, MC
Commanding
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*This memorandum replaces LRMC Command Policy Letter 6, dated 29 June 2023.



